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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 11:14 AM
To: 'Jacqui Harris'
Cc: Shawna Chubbuck; rterrell@mewbourne.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; 

rmann@slo.state.nm.us; 'jamos@blm.gov'; 'Crystal Weaver'; 'McKinney, Deborah'
Subject: Closure Approval - Mewbourne - Wolfman 5/4 WOLI Fed Com #1H - (2RP-5250) 2-12-2019
Attachments: Closure Approval - Mewbourne - Wolfman 5-4 WOLI Fed Com #1H - (2RP-5250) 5.9.19.pdf

Jacqui, 
 
I’m not sure why our DTW measurements from our Environmental Map are so different from the ones that you pulled 
off of the State Engineer’s website?  Our Environmental Map shows no wells in close proximity to the Wolfman 5/4 
WOLI Fed Com #1H in Unit L, Section 5, Township 23S, Range 27E that have a DTW over 100’.  The closest well is 82.7’, 
which is a few hundred feet slightly south east.  Anyway, the DTW at this location is over 50 feet and the entire release 
area was excavated to the depth of 4 feet bgs.  With the elevated amount of chlorides left in place, the OCD suggests 
that a liner be put in place to prevent further deposition of Chlorides at this location. 
 
We have received your closure report and final C‐141 for 2RP‐5250 Wolfman 5/4 WOLI Fed Com #1H, thank you. This 

closure is approved.  

Please let me know if you have any further questions.  

Regards, 

 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 840‐5963 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
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From: Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 10:13 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us 
Cc: Shawna Chubbuck <shawna.chubbuck@soudermiller.com>; rterrell@mewbourne.com 
Subject: [EXT] Wolfman 5/4 WOLI Fed Com #1H (2RP‐5250) CLOSURE REPORT 
 
RE: Wolfman 5/4 WOLI Fed Com #1H (2RP‐5250) CLOSURE REPORT 
 
Please find the attached closure report for the Wolfman. If you have any questions please let me know. 
 
Jacqui Harris 
Project Scientist  
 
Corporate Registrations: AZ Engineering/Geology/Surveying Firm (14070), SD Surveying Firm (C‐7436), TX Engineering Firm (8877), TX Geology Firm (50254), TX PST CAPM (CS‐0000051), TX 
Surveying Firm (10162200), WY Engineering/Surveying Firm (S‐1704) 

 
Souder, Miller & Associates 
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying 
201 S Halagueno Street 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
www.soudermiller.com 
(575) 689‐8801 ext. 2205 
(575) 496‐0780 (mobile) 
 

   
 
Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or 
otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.   
 
Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software:  While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti‐virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses 
or other harmful software.  SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.    

 


